
Page 1 of 3 

 QUALITY ASSURANCE TASK FORCE 
Minutes 

September 15, 2023 
10:00 a.m. 

*VIRTUAL ONLY*
Click here to join the meeting 

+1 248-509-0316 Conference ID: 769 911 98#

Attendance: 
Member Roll Call: Dr. Edwards-chair, Dr. Domeier, Dr. Fales, Dr. Paul, Lynn Weber, Lisa 
Martin, Betsy McDavid, Dr. Wise, Deb Wagner. 

Absent: Dr. Noel. 

Hearing Representatives: 
Bonnie Kincaid, Dr. Cooper, Orlando Blanco, James Tack. 

MCA Representatives: 
Rob Warnemuende, Saginaw-Tuscola MCA, Bob Miljan, Wayne County MCA-HEMS. 

Guests:  
Carol Robinet, Superior; Angela Madden, MAAS; Michael Bentley, Kalamazoo County MCA; Kevin 
Henderson, Washtenaw Livingston MCA; Dr. Van Alsten. 

Bureau Staff: Babb, Kuhl, Piette, Baker, Flory, Kerr, Minaudo. 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 10:09 a.m. by Dr. Edwards. 

EMSCC Appeal Hearing:  
James Tack, Paramedic v. Oakland County MCA 
File number:  2301443 
Dr. Edwards read the opening statement.  

I. James Tack Presentation
a. Attorney Orlando Blanco presented for James Tack. The purpose is for the EMSCC to

consider whether or not OCMCA’s decision was in accordance with their protocols.
He presented a portion of the statute. They contend there are four different failures
of OCMCA in following their protocols. These carry the weight of law and involve
due process. Mr. Blanco went over the violations. A copy of the complaint should
have been provided to Mr. Tack and it wasn’t. Mr. Blanco stated most of the
providers don’t know what is in this protocol. The second violation is the licensee is
supposed to be provided all copies of the investigation materials at the meeting. He
wasn’t told he was entitled to these. The third violation involves representation

ENGLISH

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDE0OGU0YTAtYmI1Mi00NWFmLWE2ZTktMDRmODY5M2Y4Y2Fh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d5fb7087-3777-42ad-966a-892ef47225d1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b04a5578-8ecb-4413-b5ec-3a072303d712%22%7d


 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

during the appeal. They are supposed to tell him what the charge is. This case had 
three claims. The MCA added a fourth charge after the meeting, and he wasn’t given 
an opportunity to defend that. He went over the disciplinary action appeal protocol. 
He spoke about the use of PSRO to keep the process confidential by Oakland and 
other MCAs but that is not what the protocol says. He referenced the statute that 
says the MCA Board has to hear the appeal. The failure to allow Lt. Tack 
representation is a violation of the protocol. He projected an email Lt. Tack received 
and explained the complaint resolution is not the controlling protocol and this is 
giving bad advice. It also shows that they directed him to the website for the 
protocol rather than providing it. He went over the four charges in the ODA, which 
are allegedly signing PCR for other providers, failure to obtain vital signs, falsifying 
vital signs, and providing inaccurate information in a QA investigation. He stated 
there is no requirement that two people sign the PCR. Failed to obtain vital signs 
and falsifying vital signs were also inconclusive. He asks this body to rescind this 
suspension. The statute is clear that a decision must be made.  
 

II. OAKLAND COUNTY Medical Control Authority Presentation  
a. Bonnie Kincaid and Dr. Cooper presented for Oakland County MCA. Dr. Cooper 

stated it is still fraud if a provider signs a PCR for his partner.  He said at no time did 
the MCA admit to not following their protocols. He addressed the violations. 
Protocols are available on the app. This protocol was gone over at an “on the road” 
event. Mr. Tack is on a roster on a protocol training on this done at Southfield. Dr. 
Cooper advised they did provide a copy of the complaint. These materials were on 
projected on the screen and he was asked if he is aware of why he is here today and 
he advised that he was. Dr. Cooper believes they satisfied the requirement. Dr. 
Cooper addressed the false information and advised that this was advised during the 
meeting. It couldn’t have been addressed before the meeting because it came to 
light during the meeting and was gone over with him. Dr. Cooper went over the 
appeal hearing process. No one from the original hearing was in the room.  
 

III. QATF Questions  
a. Dr. Wise asked if the Disciplinary Action Appeal protocol presented by Mr. Blanco is 

their protocol. Dr. Cooper advised yes. 
b. Dr. Edwards asked if this issue was originally generated by the agency, Dr. Cooper 

advised yes. 
c. Dr. Domeier asked if the agency information is included in the MCA portion and Dr. 

Cooper advised that they don’t look at the agency information.  
 
Dr. Edwards read the closing statement and the group went into closed session.  
Motion to go into closed session (Paul, Martin) at 10:43. 
 
Motion to close the closed session at 12:06 (Domeier, Paul). Approved.  
Motion to return to open session at 12:01 p.m. (Paul, Domeier). Approved. 
 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Agenda and Minutes:  
Motion to approve the agenda and minutes 07/28/2023 (Domeier, Paul). Approved.  
 
MCA Protocols/Bylaws: 

1. SAGINAW TUSCOLA MCA 
a. 8-2 Patient Prioritization and Use of Lights and Sirens 

• Rob Warnemuende went over the protocol request for the group. This is 
currently in place as an emergency protocol, and they intend to make it a 
permanent protocol. Dr. Edwards asked about education and Rob 
answered. Dr. Fales spoke about physician offices and pre-instruction 
built into the CAD and potential issues this could cause. Rob said they will 
look into this further. Dr. Fales asked about the reasoning behind doing 
this as an emergency protocol. Rob addressed. Dr. Fales spoke about this 
not being the best process. Krisy spoke about this as well and said this 
needs to be reviewed, and said it doesn’t have an avenue for denial. The 
group discussed the process. Dr. Wise asked what level of local approval 
has it gone through. Rob stated it has gone through PSRO, and the 
advisory council meets in the beginning of October. He just has to post it 
for 60 days. Rob said there’s been no opposition.  

• Motion to approve without the word Emergency (Fales, Paul). 
Approved.  

2. WAYNE COUNTY MCA - HEMS 
a. 8-15s Heated High Flow Nasal Cannula – Motion to approve (Paul, Weber). 

Approved. Wise, Domeier, Wagner, Martin abstained.  
b. 8-31 Alternative EMS Response Team – Motion to approve (Paul, Weber). 

Approved. Wise, Domeier, Wagner, Martin abstained. 
c. 8-31s Special Event Medication Drug Box – Motion to approve (Paul, Weber). 

Approved. Wise, Domeier, Wagner, Martin abstained. 
• Bob Miljan went over the protocols for the group. Bob stated he didn’t 

submit them correctly. These are based on approved protocols at W/L, 
DEMCA, and Oakland. 

State Protocols/Bylaws: 
1. Other matters – K. Kuhl 

a. Protocol status/update 
• Krisy went over the status of what has come in so far.  

b. General Q & A with Krisy Kuhl – none today. 
c. Next week, Krisy will be in the UP doing MCA trainings.  
d. CIP: Six programs have closed so far this year 

 
Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 12:55 p.m. (Weber, Paul). Approved. 


